
            
 
 

CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
 

Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Jaime A. Petralanda          Councilman Michael Windrem 
Councilman Billy Bain                 Councilman George V. Lob 
 
Decorum: “Any person making impertinent or slanderous remarks or who becomes boisterous while addressing the City Council, shall be barred 
from further audience before the City Council by the Mayor, unless permission to continue or again address the City Council is granted by the 
majority vote of the City Council members present.  In accordance with the foregoing, the City Council has determined that racial or ethnic slurs, 
personal attacks and comments unrelated to City matters or issues constitute prohibited comments from the podium.” 
 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, March 9, 2015 – 7:00 p.m. 

City Hall, Council Chambers, 201 Westward Drive 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
2. Invocation: Councilman Bain 
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from Isaac Academy will lead the audience in the Pledge of 
Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 
 
3. Awards & Presentations:  

 
A) Presentation by Miami-Dade County Fire Rescue Department Regarding the 

Department’s Accomplishments and Services to the City of Miami Springs 
 

4. Open Forum: Persons wishing to speak on items of general city business, please sign the 
register located on the speaker's stand before the meeting begins. 

 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) February 23, 2015 – Regular Meeting 

 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None 

 
A) Board of Adjustment – Approval of Actions Taken at their Meeting of March 2, 2015 

Subject to the 10-day Appeal Period 
 
B) Scheduling of Board of Appeals hearing for Case 01-V-15, 372 Payne Drive 
 

7. Public Hearings:  
 
 A) Ordinance – Second Reading – An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The City Of 
Miami Springs Amending Code Of Ordinance Section 150-013(C)(1), Front Yard Fences – 
Restricted Area; By Providing An Additional Approved Fencing Material; Repealing All 
Ordinances Or Parts Of Ordinances In Conflict; Effective Date  
 
 

REVISED 



8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted)  
 

A) Approval of City Attorney’s Invoice for February 2015 in the Amount of $13,817.25 
 

B) Recommendation by Public Works that Council authorize the issuance of a 
Purchase Order Change Order to Wrangler Construction, Inc., utilizing Miami Dade County RFQ 
# 20130171, in an amount not to exceed $2,389.05, for additional rebar and detachable warning 
tiles, as part of the Circle curbing project, as funds were approved in the FY14/15 Budget, 
pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code  

 
C) Recommendation by Public Works that Council approve an expenditure to Atkins 

North America, as a sole source provider, in an amount not to exceed $16,000.00, for Oakwood 
Drive/Lee Drive stormwater drainage improvements, pursuant to Section §31.11(E)(6)(c) of the 
City Code  

 
9. Old Business:  
 

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 
B) Recommendation that Council approve 1) The use of designated fund balance for 

the 1% reduction of Police contributions to the pension plan for one year at a cost of $23,500 
($10,866 for the current fiscal year ending September 30, 2015 and the balance of $12,634 is for 
the first six months of the next fiscal year), and 2) The attached Memorandum of Understanding 
between the City and FOP, as funds were designated by Council at the February 23, 2015 
meeting  

 
C) Recommendation by the Police Department that Council approve an expenditure to 

Loxia Technologies, the lowest responsible quote, in the amount of $7,994.91, for five (5) new 
Dell laptops as funds were designated by Council at the February 23, 2015 meeting, pursuant to 
Section §31.11 (C)(2) of the City Code  

 
10. New Business:  
  
 A) Request from Tom Curtis, River Cities Festival Organizer, to Sell Alcoholic 
Beverages on City Property for the River Cities Festival on April 10, 11 and 12, 2015  
 
 B)  Recommendation that the Council approve the Miami Springs Police Department 
entering into a Memorandum of Understanding to participate in the South Florida Crimes Against 
Child (ICAC) Operational Task Force 
   
11. Other Business:  

 
 A) Vote of Confidence for the City Attorney as Required by Section 8.01 (1) of the City 
Charter  

 
 B) Vote of Confidence for the City Clerk as Required by Section 8.01 (1) of the City 
Charter  

 
 
 



12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 
B) City Manager 
 
C) City Council 

 
13. Adjourn 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please visit www.miamisprings-fl.gov for current meeting schedule or follow us on             Twitter @MIAMISPRINGSFL 
******************************************************************************************************* 
Live streaming video of this meeting is available at http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

Anyone wishing to obtain a copy of an agenda item may contact the City Clerk at (305) 805-5006, download the complete agenda packet from 
www.miamisprings-fl.gov or view the materials at City Hall during regular business hours. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Florida Statute 286.0114, the City Council provides the public with a reasonable opportunity to be heard on all matters. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
If any person decides to appeal any decision of this Board with respect to any matter considered, s/he will need a record of the proceedings and for such 

purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the 
appeal is made (F. S. 286.0105), all of which the City does not provide. 

******************************************************************************************************* 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate in this proceeding should contact the 

City Clerk, 201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 33166.  Telephone: (305) 805-5006, no later than (7) days prior to the proceeding. 
 

******************************************************************************************************* 
Pursuant to Sec. 2-11.1 (S) of the Miami-Dade County Code and Miami Springs Code of Ordinances Chapter 33 - §33-20, all persons, firms or 

corporations employed or retained by a principal who seeks to encourage the passage, defeat, or modifications of (1) ordinance, resolution, action or 
decision of the City Council; (2) any action, decision, recommendation of any City Board or Committee; or (3) any action, decision or recommendation of 
City personnel during the time period of the entire decision-making process on such action, decision or recommendation which will be heard or reviewed 
by the City Council, or a City Board or Committee shall register with the City before engaging in any lobbying activities on forms prepared for this purpose 

and shall state under oath his or her name, business address, the name and business address of each person or entity which has employed said 
registrant to lobby, and the specific issue on which he or she has been employed to lobby.  A copy of the lobbyist registration form is available from the 

Office of the City Clerk. 
******************************************************************************************************* 

http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/webcast
http://www.miamisprings-fl.gov/




























 
 1 

 
 
  
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 

City Council Meeting 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Monday, February 23, 2015 7:00 p.m. 

 
Council Chambers at City Hall 

201 Westward Drive, Miami Springs, Florida 
 
1. Call to Order/Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by the Mayor at 7:03 p.m.  
 
Present were the following:  
 
Mayor Zavier M. Garcia 
Vice Mayor Jaime A. Petralanda 
Councilman Michael Windrem 
Councilman Billy Bain 
Councilman George V. Lob 
 
City Manager Ronald K. Gorland 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director William Alonso 
City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
Chief of Police Armando A. Guzman 
Recreation Director Omar L. Luna 
Professional Services Supervisor Tammy L. Romero 
City Clerk Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria 
  
2. Invocation: Councilman Windrem 
 

Salute to the Flag: Students from All Angels Academy led the audience in the 
Pledge of Allegiance and Salute to the Flag 
 
3.  Awards & Presentations:  

 
A) Presentation by Grace Loeb for the Guardian Hands Foundation 2nd Annual 

Walk Against Rare Diseases on February 28th  
 
Grace Loeb of 250 East 2nd Avenue, Hialeah, displayed a video presentation from the 
Guardian Hands Foundation with information about 7,000 rare diseases that affect more 
than thirty million Americans.  She announced that the Guardian Hands Foundation invites 
everyone to participate in the 2nd Annual Walk Against Rare Diseases on Saturday, 
February 28, 2015, to raise funds and create awareness for people with rare diseases. She 
said that 1 out of 10 Americans suffers from a rare disease and 30% are children who will 
not live until five years of age.  
 
Ms. Loeb asked the Mayor to participate with community leaders by joining the Mayor’s 
Club. She urged everyone to make a donation and join in the walk that will be held at 8:00 
a.m. at Westland Gardens Park, 13501 N.W. 107th Avenue in Hialeah Gardens. 



 
 2 

4. Open Forum: There were no members of the public who signed up to speak. 
 
5. Approval of Council Minutes: 

 
A) February 9, 2015 – Regular Meeting 

 
Councilman Lob moved to approve the minutes of the February 9, 2015 Regular 
Meeting. Vice Mayor Petralanda seconded the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll 
call vote.  The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, 
Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 
6. Reports from Boards & Commissions: None 
 
7. Public Hearings: None 
  
8. Consent Agenda: (Funded and/or Budgeted)  
 

A) Recommendation by Golf that Council waive the competitive bid process and 
approve an expenditure to Yamaha Motor Corporation, in the amount of $8,160 ($170.00 
per month) for the leasing of a gas powered range picker over a four year period (by 
adding to the remainder our current master lease agreement of our golf carts with 
Yamaha), as funds are available in the FY14/15 budget, pursuant to Section §31.11 
(E)(6)(c) of the City Code 

 
B) Recommendation by Public Works that Council allow the issuance of a 

Purchase Order Change Order to Nextran Truck Center, utilizing Miami Dade County 
contract #5380-6/14-6, in an amount not to exceed $23,500 for truck parts and repairs, 
pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the consent agenda. Vice Mayor Petralanda 
seconded the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia 
voting Yes. 
 
9. Old Business:  
 

A) Appointments to Advisory Boards by the Mayor and Council Members 
 
There were no appointments to the advisory boards at this time. 
 

B) Update to Proposed Fund Balance Designation 
 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director referred to his memorandum that was presented 
at the February 9th Council meeting listing the proposed designations and the revised 
worksheet based on Council’s requests.  He prioritized the items based on a necessity 
timeline and added the designations proposed by Council and various city departments for 
a total of approximately $622,500. 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the allocation of funds for the five-year capital improvement 
plan for the Golf Course addressing DERM compliance items, including the chemical and 
golf cart wash down areas, maintenance yard paving, sewer line connections and paving of 



 
 3 

the cart barn area. Council also considered increasing certain line items from $10,000 to 
$12,000, funds for the senior center replacement, the future approval of an additional 
senior citizen homestead exemption, Curtiss Parkway landscape and irrigation and 
additional funding for senior programs. 
 
Additional discussion ensued regarding the required funding in order to establish a “Quiet 
Zone” at the FEC Railroad crossing and Prince Field playground improvements. 
  
Mr. Alonso clarified that Council would be approving the designations on the original list, 
plus $9,000 for Senior Programs and $23,500 for the 1% police pension contribution 
reduction, which leaves $91,646 for the Tot-Lot playground. The Golf Course DERM issues 
and the new Senior Center Building designations were eliminated. In addition, the $10,000 
line items were increased to $12,000. 
 
Councilman Lob moved to approve the designations as stated. Councilman Windrem 
seconded the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia 
voting Yes. 
 
Assistant City Manager/Finance Director Alonso explained that the proposed 1% pension 
contribution would require an impact study and he asked for Council approval to begin the 
process. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the study for the 1% police pension contribution 
reduction.  Councilman Lob seconded the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call 
vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, 
Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 

C)  Authorization to Execute AIA Agreement with Lunacon for the Aquatic Center 
Project  
 
City Manager Gorland stated that the contract negotiating team was comprised of City 
Attorney Seiden, Assistant City Manager/Finance Director Alonso, Professional Services 
Supervisor Romero, Recreation Director Luna, and himself, together with B&A Project 
Manager Jorge Ferrer.  
 
City Attorney Seiden explained that a number of meetings were held with Lunacon 
representatives in order to negotiate the contract and bring it to its final form. Council is 
being asked to give their authorization to execute the contract. He referred to Exhibit “D” 
explaining that is an important document that addresses the design criteria changes 
suggested by Lunacon during their presentation and negotiations.  
 
Project Manager Jorge Ferrer reviewed the items on Amendment No. 1 to the agreement 
related to the increase in square footage to the pool, site orientation and the location of the 
buildings, floor plan components, ventilation, interior roof drains, modification of the 
finished schedule, the substitution of two firms and restated project numbers for a 20-year 
roof warranty, removal of pilings and the elimination of project phasing. 
 
Councilman Windrem moved to authorize the execution of the agreement. 
Councilman Bain seconded the motion. 
 



 
 4 

Discussion ensued regarding the design/build process and the project timeline. 
 
The motion was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
 

D) Reconsideration of the Cancer Relay Organizer’s Request for a “Partial 
Closing” for the Relay for Life Cancer Fundraiser Event to be held on March 7th 
 
Relay for Life Committee Chairperson Susan Baan addressed the City Council requesting 
reconsideration of their request for a partial closing of the Circle for the event. She 
introduced Logistics Chair Tony Carnevale who explained the details of the request. 
 
Ms. Baan said that keeping the outer lanes of the Circle open would benefit the 
businesses, assist in their fundraising efforts and allow access to the Farmers Market on 
Curtiss Parkway. She explained the hardships that were a result of holding last year’s 
event on Curtiss Parkway and offered suggestions for making this year’s event on the 
Circle safe for the participants. 
 
Former Chief of Police Pete Baan, Optimist Club President Karl Bithorn, former Event 
Chairs Christina Espino and Suzanne Conlon Wolar, addressed Council on behalf of the 
Relay for Life Committee. 
 
Chief of Police Armando Guzman explained that his decision to recommend full closure of 
the Circle was made after speaking with his Staff to see how events of this nature were 
held in the past. He went back and researched the incidents that occurred in and around 
the Circle and came to the conclusion that the safest way is to have full closure in order to 
prevent any vehicular traffic from going into the Circle itself. 
 
Police Lieutenant John Mulla said that he is in charge of special events and the existing 
city files indicate that partial closure of the Circle was approved in the past for events that 
were three or four hours long. 
 
Council asked the Administration and Staff to put together a plan to make the event as 
safe as possible based on the partial closure of the Circle. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to fulfil the request of the Relay for Life for partial closure.  
Councilman Lob seconded the motion. 
 
After discussion, the motion was carried 4-1 on roll call vote. The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, and Lob voting Yes. 
Mayor Garcia voting No. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to authorize the use of the funds in Council’s budget for 
Circle events to support the change and upgrade in security of the Circle.  
Councilman Windrem seconded the motion. 
 
After discussion, the motion was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain and Lob voting Yes. 
  
Mayor Garcia called for a five-minute recess at 9:03 p.m.  The meeting was reconvened at  
9:14 p.m. 



 
 5 

10. New Business:  
  
 A) Ordinance – First Reading – An Ordinance Of The City Council Of The City 
Of Miami Springs Amending Code Of Ordinance Section 150-013(C)(1), Front Yard Fences 
– Restricted Area; By Providing An Additional Approved Fencing Material; Repealing All 
Ordinances Or Parts Of Ordinances In Conflict; Effective Date 
 
City Attorney Seiden read the title of the ordinance.  He explained that the amendment 
would allow wood pickets as an approved material.  
 
Councilman Windrem moved to approve. Councilman Lob seconded the motion 
which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: Vice Mayor 
Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. 
  
 B) Resolution – A Resolution Of The City Council Of The City Of Miami Springs 
Vacating That Certain Alley That Runs Through The Properties Located At 5001-5055 
N.W. 36th St, 641 Deleon Drive, And 640-648 Desoto Drive In Miami Springs; Providing 
For The Equal Division Of The Alley Area; Directions To The City Clerk; Effective Date 
 
City Attorney Seiden read the title of the resolution. 
 
Attorney Seiden explained that the alley is in a commercial setting and the law is the same 
for a residential alley in that it allows 8-feet to either side; in this case, the owner owns both 
sides.  He said that the request to vacate the alley was approved by the Zoning and 
Planning Board for the purpose of building a hotel and it makes it easier to provide parking 
and ingress and egress to the site.  There are no utilities involved and it will help the city 
from the standpoint of redeveloping the back portion of the property. The City does not own 
the alley; it simply owns a right to use the alley and there is no current use of the property. 
 
Nery Owens of Corydon Drive addressed Council regarding this item. 
 
Councilman Windrem moved to approve the resolution. Councilman Lob seconded 
the motion which was carried 4-1 on roll call vote. The vote was as follows: 
Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting Yes. Vice Mayor 
Petralanda voting No. 
 
 C) Recommendation by Public Works that Council authorize the issuance of a 
Purchase Order to Trane, utilizing Miami-Dade County Bid #6046-2/12/2, in the amount of 
$10,420.00 annually (to be paid in quarterly payments of $2,605.00), for inspection and 
maintenance services to the City Hall Trane A/C unit as described in the scope of services 
agreement, pursuant to Section §31.11 (E)(5) of the City Code 
 
City Manager Gorland read the title of the recommendation. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve the recommendation.  Vice Mayor Petralanda 
seconded the motion, which carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting 
Yes. 
 
 D) Approval of a Contract with the Corradino Group to conduct the Twenty-Year 
Water Supply Facilities Work Plan  



 
 6 

City Manager Gorland read the recommendation memo requesting approval of a contract, 
in the amount of $6,000, with the Corradino Group to conduct a 20-year Water Supply 
Facilities Work Plan, as mandated by the State of Florida. The update will include 
associated amendments to the future land use, infrastructure, conservation and inter-
governmental coordination and capital improvement elements to the City’s Comprehensive 
Land Use Plan. The City will piggy-back on a contract that the Corradino Group has with 
the Village of Virginia Gardens.  
 
Councilman Lob moved to approve.  Councilman Windrem seconded the motion. 
 
After discussion, the motion was carried 4-1 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Lob and Mayor Garcia voting 
Yes. Councilman Bain voting No. 
 
 E) Discussion regarding “Quiet Zone” Train Crossings 
 
Mayor Garcia asked for Council approval to direct Staff to continue with the research on 
the “Quiet Zone” in order to determine the process, approximate cost and to draft a 
resolution urging the County Commission to request that the Metropolitan Planning 
Organization (MPO) provide funding for the required engineering study. 
 
Councilman Lob moved to approve.  Councilman Windrem seconded the motion. 
 
After discussion, the motion was carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia 
voting Yes. 
 
 F) Consideration of window wrapping as window signage 
 
The item was deferred to the next meeting. 
 
 G) Approval of Free Movie Night Ad in the Gazette, and other Miscellaneous 
Cost 
 
City Manager Gorland clarified that a ½ page ad in the River Cities Gazette is $350.00; 
miscellaneous costs include approximately $150.00 for public works services, $200.00 for 
portable toilets, $250.00 for police services and $250 to $300 each for bounce houses. 
 
Councilman Bain moved to approve.  Councilman Windrem seconded the motion. 
 
After discussion, the motion was carried 5-0 on roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows: Vice Mayor Petralanda, Councilmen Windrem, Bain, Lob and Mayor Garcia 
voting Yes. 
 
11. Other Business: None 

 
12. Reports & Recommendations: 
 

A) City Attorney 
 

The City Attorney had no report at this time. 



 
 7 

B) City Manager 
 
City Manager Gorland thanked the City Attorney for leading the charge on the Lunacon 
contract for the aquatic facility. City Attorney Seiden gave credit to City Staff, the B&A 
consultant and outside counsel for their assistance during the contract negotiations. 
 
City Manager Gorland reminded everyone to check their email and the City website for the 
upcoming activities this time of the year.  
 

C) City Council 
 
Vice Mayor Petralanda did not have a report at this time. 
 
Councilman Windrem thanked Council and Staff for their patience and not taking the 
decisions that are made lightly, especially the decision that was associated with the 
support of the Relay for Life request. Council supports the Chief of Police and will still 
maintain the use of the Circle that the community is accustomed to during the relay event. 
He reminded everyone to support the Farmers Market held every Saturday where he plays 
his guitar. He mentioned that the upcoming Movie Night will be held on the same day as 
the Get-Fit Health Fair, and staying fit is important in light of his Type 2 Diabetes diagnosis. 
 
Councilman Lob reported that the Optimist Archery Club hosted one of the 2015 Florida 
venues and attracted almost 200 shooters with people coming from as far as Illinois, 
Alabama and Georgia who patronized City businesses.  It was a great event; everyone had 
a great time and they are looking forward to next year.  Since he was involved in the 
archery event he could not attend the Pelican Playhouse event, but he congratulated Ralph 
Wakefield for his success and hard work over the years. 
 
Councilman Bain commented that there were many activities last Saturday, including the 
Father/Daughter Dance and the jazz event at the Curtiss Mansion.  He also mentioned that 
he attended the Lions Club night golf event. 
 
Mayor Garcia mentioned that there were many events in the City and no one can say that 
the City Council does not attend or support the various events during their entire 2-year 
term. He supports the community events, including the Lions Club “ball drop”, Siamo’s 
Relay for Life fundraiser, the “Cotton Club” concert at the Curtiss Mansion, the Pelican 
Playhouse, the Farmers Market and the Daddy/Daughter Dance.  He said that every year 
Staff is challenged to accommodate more people at the Daddy/Daughter Dance, which is 
his favorite night that his daughters remember the entire year. He said that there was a 
waiting list of people who missed out on the event and he would like Staff to make 
recommendations for expanding the event in order to accommodate more people in the 
future.  
 
Mayor Garcia announced the Get-Fit program encourages the youth of the community and 
residents to get healthy and he encourages everyone to attend.  All Angels is holding their 
annual Silver Ball on Saturday, March 7th and for those who cannot attend, he encourages 
donations to support the church and the school.  
 
13. Adjourn 
 
There being no further business to be discussed the meeting was adjourned at 10:06 p.m. 



 
 8 

 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
           
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC 
City Clerk 
 
Adopted by the City Council on 
This___day of _______, 2015. 
 
 
           
Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
PURSUANT TO FLORIDA STATUTES 286.0105, THE CITY HEREBY ADVISES THE PUBLIC THAT IF A PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL ANY DECISION 

MADE BY THIS COUNCIL WITH RESPECT TO ANY MATTER CONSIDERED AT ITS MEETING OR HEARING, HE OR SHE WILL NEED A RECORD OF 

THE PROCEEDINGS, AND THAT FOR SUCH PURPOSE, THE AFFECTED PERSON MAY NEED TO ENSURE THAT VERBATIM RECORD OF THE 

PROCEECING IS MADE, WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED THIS NOTICE 

DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE CITY FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE OR IRRELEVANT 

EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW. 
 



 

 

 
 City of Miami Springs, Florida 
 
The Board of Adjustment met in Regular Session at 7:00 p.m., on Monday, March 2, 
2015 in the Council Chambers at City Hall. 
 
 
1) Call to Order/Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:36 p.m.    
 
The following were present:  Chairman Manuel Pérez-Vichot  
     Vice Chair Ernie Aloma 

Juan Molina 
     Bill Tallman 
     Bob Calvert 
      
Also present:    City Attorney Jan K. Seiden 
     Planning and Zoning Director Chris Heid 
     Board Secretary Elora R. Sakal 
 
 
2)  Approval of Minutes 
 
Minutes of the February 2, 2015 meeting were approved as written. 
 
Vice Chair Aloma moved to approve the minutes.  Board member Tallman seconded 
the motion which was carried unanimously on voice vote. 
 
 
4) New Business:  
 
Board Secretary Sakal swore in the applicants who wished to speak and the Planning and 
Zoning Director.   
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Minutes – Board of Adjustment  Monday, March 2, 2015 2 

A) Case # 05-V-15 
 ENNA ALCAIN 
 919 HUNTING LODGE DRIVE 
 Zoning: R1-A 
 

Applicant is seeking a variance from Section 150-041 in order to construct an addition that 
continues the existing non-conforming side yard setback as follows: 
 

1. Requests variance from Section 150-041 (E)(1) to waive 1’4” of the minimum 
required side yard setback of 7’6”.  (Side yard setback of 5’8” proposed).   

 
Planning and Zoning Director Chris Heid read the recommendation to the Board. This 
variance and project was approved in 1993 and 2002 but was never completed and 
therefore lapsed. 
 
Vice Chair Aloma moved to approve the variance. Board member Molina seconded the 
motion which was carried unanimously on voice vote. 
 
City Attorney Seiden advised the applicants of the ten day appeal process. 

 
B)     Case # 07-V-15 
 PATRICK MALONE 
 1184 HERON AVENUE 
 Zoning: R1-B 
 

Applicant is seeking a variance from Section 150-015, Parking of Commercial Vehicles, to 
park a vehicle in excess of maximum allowed standards, as follows: 
 

1. Requests variance from Section 150-015 (A)(1)(d) to park a vehicle that exceeds 
by 7 ½ inches the maximum permitted height of 8 feet for vehicle that is used 
exclusively for family transportation in a single family neighborhood.  (Parking of a 
vehicle 8’ 7 ½” (eight feet seven and one half inches) proposed). 

 
Planning and Zoning Director Heid read the recommendation to the Board. This case is 
similar to the case from last month’s meeting. In looking at the vehicle, it is clear that it is 
being used as a residential vehicle.  
 
Board member Molina moved to approve the variance. Vice Chair Aloma seconded the 
motion which was carried unanimously on voice vote. 
 
City Attorney Seiden advised the applicant of the ten day appeal process. 
 
 

C)      Case # 06-V-15 
     PAUL LOMBARDI 
     1000 ORIOLE AVENUE 
     Zoning: R1- C 
 

Applicant is seeking a variance from Section 150-043 in order to construct a front porch 
that does not meet the minimum required front yard setback. 
  

1. Requests variance from Section 150-043(D) to waive 2’6” of the minimum required 
front yard setback of 30 feet.  (Front yard setback of 27’6” proposed).   

 



 

Minutes – Board of Adjustment  Monday, March 2, 2015 3 

Planning and Zoning Director Heid read the recommendation to the Board. He mentioned 
that the house itself is setback further than the 30ft setback requirement. If this were a 
cantilevered porch it could be exactly the same size and location because the code 
currently allows the eave to extend 2ft 6in into the required side yard.  
 
Chair Pérez-Vichot said that there does not seem to be a hardship for the variance.  
 
Mr. Lombardi said that if they had to move the columns 2ft it would take up the usable 
space. 
 
City Attorney Seiden stated that front yards in Miami Springs have always been treated 
with very much respect. Encroaching into the front yard setback has been guarded against 
by predecessor boards before this one. If this variance is approved it can create a 
precedent. 
 
Chair Pérez-Vichot stated that the applicants can accomplish what they want to do with 
the porch without having to encroach into the front setback. 
 
Board member Tallman moved to deny the variance. Board member Calvert seconded 
the motion which was carried 5-0 on roll call vote. 
 
City Attorney Seiden explained to the applicants that they have the right to appeal the 
decision of the Board. They can get in contact with the Planning and Zoning Director if 
they wish to do so.  

  
D)     Case # 01-V-15 
 BEATRIZ MARTA ANGELUCCI 
 372 PAYNE DRIVE 
 Zoning: R1-C 
 Lot Size: 12,025 SQ. FT. 
  

Applicant is seeking an after-the-fact variance from Section 150-043 to retain a pergola 
with an outdoor kitchen located in the required side yard setback as follows: 
 

1. Requests variance from Section 150-043 (E)(1) to waive 5’11” of the minimum 
required side yard setback of 6’6”.  (Side yard setback of 7” proposed). 

 
Planning and Zoning Director Heid read the recommendation to the Board. This meeting 
was originally scheduled for February 2, 2015 but was tabled at the applicant’s request. 
The pergola is 9ft 7in in width and 36ft 3in in length for a total of 356 sq. ft. The outdoor 
kitchen is “L” shaped and measures 7ft 9in by 11ft 8in. It contains a barbeque, sink and 
refrigerator and electrical and plumbing service has been provided. 
 
City Attorney Seiden clarified that the applicant has a power of attorney and provided the 
documentation at the last meeting. 
 
Eugenio Labardi, son of the applicant, commented that he was unaware that constructing a 
pergola needed a permit. He has letters of approval from all of his neighbors. He believes 
that this brings value to the property. 
 
Chair Pérez-Vichot said that the Board has to follow the code unless there is a reason to 
deviate from it and he does not see any reason to deviate from the code. The structure is 
right on the property line. 
 



 

Minutes – Board of Adjustment  Monday, March 2, 2015 4 

Mr. Labardi commented that he is investing in the property which is giving value to all of 
the properties. 
 
Vice Chair Aloma stated that the structure bringing value to the property is not what is 
being questioned, it is about the location that it is in. 
 
City Attorney Seiden said that from the City’s standpoint it is a serious violation. If this 
were to be approved it would create a precedent and other residents would believe that it 
is ok to build structures with electricity and water without any inspections or permits. In 
some cases the Boards have taken into consideration the fact that a neighbor is ok with a 
half an inch encroachment but this is a major violation of the code. In the past when the 
party was asked who built the structure, the party said it was an owner who built the 
structure when in fact it was later found out that a contractor built it. 
 
To answer Vice Chair Aloma’s question, City Attorney Seiden said that the city became 
aware of this issue from Code Enforcement.  
 
Mr. Labardi stated that the contractor told him that a permit was not required for a pergola. 
He noted that he searched online for permits for pergolas.  
 
City Attorney Seiden asked Mr. Labardi if he would be willing to provide the name of the 
contractor so he can be informed of what he is doing incorrectly. The contractor misled 
him terribly and if this variance is denied everything will have to be removed and that’s a 
terrible penalty to have to pay because of false information that was given to the applicant. 
 
City Attorney Seiden explained that applicants may get exceptions for an inch or a yard 
where there is a hardship. This contractor built a structure right up to the property line 
without any permits, inspections or consideration of the city.  
 
Mr. Labardi stated that it is not a structure; it only has four wooden poles and Chair 
Pérez-Vichot replied that according to the survey it is a structure. 
 
Board member Calvert commented that the Fire Department would not approve of this. 
 
Board member Tallman said that it is a bad situation and he hopes that the applicant can 
be compensated by the builder.  
 
Board member Tallman moved to deny the variance. Vice Chair Aloma seconded the 
motion which was carried unanimously on voice vote. 
 
City Attorney Seiden explained to the applicants that they have the right to appeal the 
decision of the Board. They can get in contact with the Planning and Zoning Director if 
they wish to do so. Since this is an after the fact case, if there is no appeal, this case will 
need to be sent back to Code Enforcement. 
 
6) Adjournment 
 
There was no further business to be discussed and the meeting was adjourned at 7:08 
p.m.  
 
Respectfully submitted: 
 
 
                                                                  



 

Minutes – Board of Adjustment  Monday, March 2, 2015 5 

Elora R. Sakal                                                                        
Board Secretary                                                                          
 
 
Adopted by the Board on                                                         
this       day of             , 2015.                                                  
 
 
                                                      
Manny Perez-Vichot, Chair 
 
 
Words -stricken through- have been deleted.  Underscored words represent changes. All 
other words remain unchanged. 
 
************************************************************************** 
 “The comments, discussions, recommendations and proposed actions of City Citizen 
Advisory Boards do not constitute the policy, position, or prospective action of the City, 
which may only be established and authorized by an appropriate vote or other action of 
the City Council”. 
************************************************************************** 
 







 

 

ORDINANCE NO.    - 2015 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
MIAMI SPRINGS AMENDING CODE OF ORDINANCE 
SECTION 150-013(C)(1), FRONT YARD FENCES – 
RESTRICTED AREA; BY PROVIDING AN ADDITIONAL 
APPROVED FENCING MATERIAL; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT; EFFECTIVE DATE  

 
 
WHEREAS, front yard fences have traditionally been subject to specific 

restrictions due to their location on residential homesites; and, 
 

WHEREAS, although low height open spaced fences have been 
previously permitted, picket fences constructed of wood have not been allowed; 
and, 

 
WHEREAS, the prohibition against wood picket fences has been largely based 

upon the fact that the wood products available were highly susceptible to an advance 
rate of deterioration; and, 

 
WHEREAS, with the recent introduction into the market of wood products that are 

pressure treated and highly resistant to deterioration, there is no longer a reason to not 
allow wood picket fences; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it is in the best interests of the 

City and its citizens to authorize wood as an additional approved front yard fence 
material.  

 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF MIAMI SPRINGS: 
 

Section 1. That Code of Ordinance Sections 150-013(C)(1), Front Yard Fences– 
Restricted Area,  is hereby amended as follows:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

(C) Fence and wall materials and locations. 
 
(1) Front yard fences – Restricted area. Front yard fences shall may be 
constructed of either ornamental iron, or concrete posts and paling, or wood pickets, 
and but all such fences shall not exceed three and on-half feet in height along the 
front yard area property lines. In addition, decorative PVC/plastic lattice “fence-like” 
panels may also be permitted in such front yard areas so long as they do not exceed 
24 inches in height, are properly anchored to the ground, and have been approved 
by the City Building Department. 

 
Section 2. Repeal of Conflicting Provisions.  All ordinances or parts of 

ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  
 
Section 3.   Effective Date.  That this Ordinance shall take effect immediately 

upon adoption. 
 
 
PASSED ON FIRST READING this 23rd day of February, 2015, on a motion made by 

Councilman Windrem and seconded by Councilman Lob. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED ON SECOND READING this    day of   , 
2015, on a motion made by    and seconded by     . 

 
 

Vice Mayor Petralanda      
Councilman Windrem       
Councilman Bain       
Councilman Lob       
Mayor Garcia     

 
 
             

Zavier M. Garcia, Mayor 
 
ATTEST:           
 
              
Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, MMC, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGALITY AND FORM:    
 
           
Jan K. Seiden, City Attorney 



March 4 for February

General Fund Departments Cost Hours

Office of the City Clerk 2,683.80         19.88
Human Resources Department 645.30            4.78
Risk Management 175.50            1.30
Finance Department 1,181.25         8.75
Professional Services 0.00
Building,Zoning & Code Enforcement Department 1,128.60         8.36
Planning 1,032.75         7.65
Police Department 535.95            3.97
Public Works Department 616.95            4.57
Recreation Department 2,172.15         16.09
IT Department 0.00
Golf 33.75              0.25
Senior 0.00
General - Administrative Work 3,611.25         26.75
Sub-total - General Fund $13,817.25 102.35

Special Revenue, Trust & Agency Funds
Golf Course Operations 0.00
L.E.T.F. 0.00
Due from Pension Funds 0.00
Sub-total - Special Funds $0.00 0.00

GRAND TOTAL:  ALL FUNDS $13,817.25 102.35

The City of Miami Springs
     Summary of Monthly Attorney Invoice

Orshan, Lithman, Seiden, Ramos, Hatton & Huesmann, LLP

















    

 
 
 

 
CITY OF MIAMI SPRINGS 
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
201 Westward Drive 
Miami Springs, FL 33166-5259 
Phone: 305.805.5006 
Fax: 305.805.5028 

 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM:  Erika Gonzalez-Santamaria, City Clerk  
 
DATE:  February 19, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: PENDING BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
************************************************************************************************************************************** 
The following appointments are pending: 

 NEW               ORIGINAL   LAST 
APPOINTMENT CURRENT  TERM  APPOINTMENT      APPOINTMENT 
COUNCILMEMBER  MEMBER     EXPIRES     DATE           DATE        
 
Board of Adjustment/Zoning and Planning Board   
Mayor Zavier Garcia Juan Molina  04-30-2015  01-29-2015 01-29-2015 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Ernie Aloma  04-30-2016  04-13-2009 01-11-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Bill Tallman  04-30-2016  01-11-2010 05-14-2012 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Manuel Pérez-Vichot 04-30-2017  12-14-1998 04-25-2011 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Michael White*  10-31-2015  VACANT VACANT 
 
Code Review Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Connie Kostyra*  04-30-2015  VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Arthur Freyre  04-30-2017  05-19-2009 05-09-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Dan Dorrego  04-30-2016  08-11-2003 05-24-2010 
Vice Mayor Petralanda–Group 4 Jana Armstrong  04-30-2016  06-11-2001 05-10-2010 
 
Disability Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Charlene Anderson* 12-31-2016  VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Windrem – Group 1 Catherine Stadnik 12-31-2016  12-14-1998 02-14-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Richard Barnes  12-31-2016  05-11-2009 01-24-2011 
Vice Mayor Petralanda Group 4 Roslyn Buckner  12-31-2016  03-26-2012 03-26-2012 
 
Education Advisory Board  
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Alyssa C. Roelans 05-31-2015  02-17-2015 02-17-2015 
Councilman Windrem – Group 1 VACANT  05-31-2015  VACANT VACANT 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Dr. Mara Zapata  05-31-2015  06-13-2011 06-13-2011 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Ilia Molina   05-31-2015  02-05-2015 02-05-2015 
Vice Mayor Petralanda -Group 4 Kim Werner  05-31-2015  05-13-2013 05-13-2013 
 
Board of Parks & Parkways 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  Eric Richey  04-30-2015  02-13-1989 04-09-2012 
Councilman Windrem – Group 1 Tammy K. Johnston 04-30-2015  04-27-2006 04-09-2012 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Lynne V. Brooks  04-30-2015  08-08-2011 04-09-2012 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Irene Priess  04-30-2017  08-13-2001 04-25-2011 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Jean Ansbaugh*  04-30-2017  VACANT VACANT 
 
Recreation Commission 
Mayor Zavier Garcia  E. Jorge Santin  04-30-2016  04-14-2008 12-13-2010 
Councilman Bain – Group 2 Dr. Stephanie Kondy***** 04-30-2017  06-13-2005 09-10-2012 
Councilman Lob – Group 3 Clark Rinehart*  04-30-2015  VACANT VACANT 
Vice Mayor Petralanda-Group 4 Alexander Anthony 04-30-2016  08-12-2013 08-12-2013 
 



* Connie Kostyra resigned on April 28, 2011. 
Charlene Anderson resigned on June 6, 2011. 
Michael White resigned on August 18, 2014. 

 Clark Rinehart resigned on January 10, 2015 
  Jean Ansbaugh resigned on September 10, 2014 
 
***** Recreation Commission – Council confirmation required per §32.05 (A)……… “No commission member who shall 

have served three consecutive terms of office shall be eligible to serve an additional term of office for two years 
thereafter, unless the appointment for any additional term shall be confirmed by a majority of the council.” 

 

















           
Meeting Date:  March 9th, 2015  
 
To:   The Honorable Mayor Zavier Garcia and Members of the City Council 
 
Via:   Ron Gorland, City Manager 
    
From:   Armando Guzman, Chief of Police 
    
Subject:  Memorandum of Understanding Miami Springs Police Department and the 
                                     South Florida Internet Crimes Against Child Operational Task Force 
 
 
 
Recommendation: That the Honorable Mayor and City Council approve the Miami Springs                                  

Police Department entering into a Memorandum of Understanding (attached, 
reviewed and approved by the City Attorney for legal sufficiency) to participate in 
the South Florida Crimes Against Child (ICAC) Operational Task Force.  

 
 
Discussion/Analysis: This is a Multi Agency Task Force headed by the Broward Sheriff’s Office in 

conjunction with the Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention in 
Washington D.C. to assist law enforcement in combating the exploitation of 
children which occurs through the use of computers.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Submitted by: 
 
 
Department:  Police 
 
Prepared by:  Armando Guzman                      
 
 
Attachments:       Yes          No 
 
 
Budgeted/Funded      Yes          No 
 

Approved by (sign as applicable): 
 
 
Dept. Head:   
  
 
Procurement:                                   
                               
 
Asst. City Mgr.:   
 
 
City Manager:   
 
 
Attorney: 

Funding: 
 
 
Dept./ Desc.:  N/A 
 
Account No.: N/A            
 
Additional Funding:  N/A 
 
 
Amount previously approved:  $       N/A 
 
                       Current request:  $       N/A 
 
              Total vendor amount:  $       N/A 









































Sec. 8.01. - Appointments; establishing departments. 

(1) The Council shall by ordinance appoint and prescribe the compensation of the following officers 
who shall not be members of the Council but who shall serve at the will of the Council: City Manager, 
City Clerk, City Attorney, and such additional professional assistants as may be necessary and proper in 
order for the Council to carry out its duties. The City Council shall, at its first regular meeting in March of 
each year cause a vote of confidence to be taken as to the continued services of said officers and 
professionals who shall serve at the will of the Council. Vote of confidence as to the City Manager shall 
be only in accordance with § 4.02(2). 

(Amend. Ord. 650-80, passed 12-8-80) 

 

https://www.municode.com/library/fl/miami_springs/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=CH_ARTIVCIMA_S4.02REVOCO

	Agenda Summary - March 9, 2015
	Agenda Summary p. 2
	Agenda Summary p. 3

	3A Presentation by Miami Dade Fire Rescue
	5A Minutes - February 23, 2015
	6A Board of Adjustment Approval of Actions 
	6B Scheduling of Board of Appeals Hearing
	7A Ordinance - Second Reading - Front Yard Fences
	8A Approval of City Attorney's Invoice
	8B Approval of Wrangler Construction for Rebar and Tiles
	8C Approval of Expenditure for Atkins for Drainage Improvements
	9A Appointments to Advisory Boards
	9B Approval of Designating 1% Reduction to Police Contributions to Pension Plan
	9C Approval of Expenditure to Loxia Tech for Laptops
	10A Request from Tom Curtis for River Cities Festival
	10B Approval of MSPD Memo of Understanding to Participate in ICAC
	11A Vote of Confidence for City Attorney
	11B Vote of Confidence for City Clerk



